TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
TOWN BOARD MEETING

6/09/2025
6:00PM
Board Room

Call to order
Roll call
Salute to the Flag

Supervisor 6:00PM
Town Clerk
Supervisor

AGENDA

Open discussion for the public:

1. APPROVAL OF MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES:

May 12, 2025

MOTION: SECOND:

2. ACCEPTANCE OF MONTHLY REPORTS

NEW BERLIN POLICE: Attached

HIGHWAY: Attached
© Emergency road work on Holmesville Hill
TOWN JUSTICE:
SNBWD;
© July billing
ASSESSOR:
TOWN CLERK: Attached
MILLBROOK: Attached
SUPERVISOR.: Verbal
COMMITTEE MINUTES
s  PLANNING BOARD/MEETING MINUTES
s CDLF

e 00 @

REPORTS: BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEES
© HIGHWAY- JOHN PARKS
© BUILDING AND GROUNDS- JOHN PARKS
© YOUTHPROGRAMS- SARAH WALES-WRIGHT
© POLICE- APRIL CHRISTIAN
© AMBULANCE-

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS: Resolution #28
© ABSTRACT OF VOUCHERS
© BALANCE SHEET/LOAN FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

e

. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS: -




© MONTH END REPORTS
©® REVOLVING LOAN FUNDS

7. OLD BUSINESS:
© Harassment policy
© Beach attendant- new hire
© SPCA contract
@ Town website. Gov (Supervisor)
8. NEW BUSINESS:
Hwy laborer new hire
Hwy MEO new hire
Millbrook dam inspection
Millbrook rules and regulations update
Millbrook new hire
Resignation from Royce Terry
Personnel policy review
Local law discussion on Town Clerk office hours
Mandatory referendum on changing the Town Clerk's salary
2026 Budget discussion
Arpa discussion
Even-year election guide

Q0RO O0

9. CORRESPONDENCE: (FROM /TO)

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT RELATES TO THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN:

11. MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION IF NEEDED: Union Contract, Police Personnel
MOTION: SECOND:

12. MOTION TO GO BACK INTO REGULAR SESSION:
MOTION: SECOND:

13. MOTION TO ADJOURN THE 6/09/25 MEETING

MOTION: SECOND:




TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES
May 12, 2025

CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Wendy Rifanburg cailed the Regular Monthly meeting of the Town Board at Town Hall to order at 6:00 PM.
ROLL CALL
Supervisor: Wendy Rifanburg
Council Members Present: John Parks, April Christian, Roy Stockwell and Sarah Wales-Wright
Town Clerk: Deborah Barker
Absentees:
Wendy Rifanburg led a salute to the Flag

PUBLIC COMMENTS
* Awarded Lillian Phillips for her artistic creation of the New Town of New Berlin Town Scal. Photos were taken for
the Evening Sun newspaper.
¢ Dawn from Holmesville Hill Road addressed the board about her concerns about dogs on her road that killed her
chickens. The Board was sorry for the incident and asked that she make a formal complaint to the Town Police for
records,
PREVIOUS MONTHS' BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Christian introduced a motion to accept the minutes of the April 14, 2025, Board meeting, seconded by Parks. Parks: Y
Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

ACCEPT MONTHLY REPORTS
Wales-Wright introduced a motion to accept the monthly reports for filing, seconded by Christian. Parks: Y Stockwell;
Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

Highway- Report submitted
* Christian motioned to pay for the excavator via ACH or overnight the payment so it can be added to the CHIPS
submission, seconded by Wales-Wright. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y
CARRIED: 5-0
New Berlin Police — Report submitted.
»  Parks motioned to accept the quote from Berthel Construction to replace the Police doors and repair the sidewalk,
seconded by Christian. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0
* Christian motioned to approve Pearson's training for sexual harassment and child abuse in Madison County for May
27-28,2025. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0
Town Justice — Report submitted
Supervisor- Verbal report
¢ New County building 36 Million, engineer 1.7 billion (Wendy voted no)
s Foster Care Awareness Month (Thank Debbie, as she is a foster parent)
* Spoke with Brian Banks, and he will schedule the Counter in the front office within the month
SNBWD — Report submitted
s  Water Operator will be out on 4/30/25
Assessor — Report submitted
*  Changes of assessments: Village 5 (increases), 2 (decreases). Town 27 (increases), 11 (decreases)
e Grievance scheduled for 5/27/25
Town Clerk — Report submitted
Millbrook-
*  Wales-Wright motioned to transfer 49.44 for Nyseg from the TOV fund to A, as this bill was entered and paid
incorrectly, seconded by Christian. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED:
5-0




ACCEPT COMMITTEE MINUTES
Planning Board Committee:

e Driveway Law in review

» April 03, 2025 Minutes

CDLF Committee:

BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEE MINUTES

Highway: John Parks
Buildings and Grounds: John Parks
Youth Program: Sarah Wales-Wright
Ambulance:
Police: April Christian
SNB Water District: Roy Stockwell

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS RESOLUTION # 23 of 2025
Rifanburg motioned to approve the vouchers for April 15, 2025, through May 12, 2025, and Parks seconded. Parks: Y
Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS

Stockwell motioned to accept the month-end financial reports, operating statements, and revolving loan fund reports.
Seconded by Christian. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

OLD BUSINESS

The harassment policy was tabled

NEW BUSINESS

e Chenango County SPCA contract tabled

«  Parks motioned to accept the quote from B&I. for the Dam inspection for $19,900, seconded by Wales-Wright.
Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 3-0

o Christian motioned to change the redemption fee in the Clerk system to $50 per day for a 5-day hold to sync with
the SPCA contract, seconded by Wales-Wright. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian:
Y CARRIED: 5-0

e Parks motioned to update QuickBooks as a pre-pay for $2210.00 as an EFT, seconded by Wales-Wright. Parks: Y
Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

o Parks motioned to allow the SNB Fire Dept. to use the Town Seal on the welcome flags, seconded by Stockwell.
Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Y Christian: Y CARRIED: 5-0

» See attached resolutions # 25, 26, 27

CORRESPONDENCE

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion was made by Rifanburg to go into executive session for Union Contract negotiations 8:46, seconded by Parks.

RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION
Motion was made by Parks to go back into regular session at 9:54, seconded by Wales-Wright

ADJOURN -10:03 PM

A motion was made by Christian to adjourn, seconded by Parks.

Deborah Barker, town clerk, took and typed the minutes of the meeting on May 12, 2025.




TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
May 12,2025

RESOLUTION #25 OF 2025 AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN TO AMEND
THE BUDGET

WHEREAS, THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN HAS RECEIVED ARPA FUNDS THAT HAS BEEN
ALLOCATED TO THE IMPROVEMENT OF OUR SOUTH NEW BERLIN WATER DISTRICT

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN BOARD WILL AMEND THE
BUDGET LINES SW4089.1 FEDERAL AID AND OTHER {ARPA} TO LINE SW8320.4 WATER PUMP
SOURCE ARPA IN THE AMOUNT $36,380.31

WHICH WAS TO BUY equipment to IMPROVE THE SOUTH NEW BERLIN WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION INTRODUCED BY: Rifanburg SECONDED BY: Christian

ROLL CALL VOTE:
PARKS Y RIFANBURG Y STOCKWELL Y  WALES-WRIGHT Y CHRISTIAN Y

YES: 5 NO: ABSTENTION: ABSENT:
CARRIED: X NOT CARRIED:

Seal

DATED:

Deborah A Barker, Town Clerk



TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
MAY 12,2025

RESOLUTION #26 OF 2025 AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
TO CREATE AN ASSISTANT ASSESSOR POSITION

WHEREAS, THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN HAS TO CREATE AN ASSISTANT ASSESSOR POSITION TO
GET A PERSON READY TO TAKE OVER WHEN OUR CURRENT ASSESSOR RETIRES. THIS POSITION
WILL BE RETROACTED TO JANUARY 1,2025.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN BOARD WILL CREATE AN
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR POSITION WITH THE HELP OF THE CIVIL SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
THROUGH CHENANGO COUNTY,

RESOLUTION INTRODUCED BY: Wendy Rifanburg SECONDED BY: April Christian
ROLL CALL VOTE:
PARKS:Y  RIFANBURG:Y STOCKWELL:Y  WALES-WRIGHT: Y CHRISTIAN: Y

YES: 5 NO: 0 ABSENTION: O ABSENT: O
CARRIED: X NCT CARRIED:
Seal

DATED: May 12, 2025

Debcrah A Barker, Town Clerk



TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
MAY 12, 2025

RESOLUTION # 27 OF 2025 AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN TO
APPOINT AN ASSISTANT ASSESSOR TO THE POSITION

WHEREAS, THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN NEEDS TO PREPARE A REPLACEMENT ASSESSOR.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN BOARD WILL APPOINT

JEANIE CRANDALL TO THE ASSISTANT ASSESSOR, POSITION RETRO DATED TO JANUARY 1, 2025

RESOLUTION INTRODUCED BY: Wendy Rifanburg SECONDED BY: April Christian
ROLL CALL VOTE:
PARKS: Y RIFANBURG: Y STOCKWELL: Y WALES-WRIGHT: Y  CHRISTIAN: Y

YES: 5 NO: 0 ABSENTION: 0 ABSENT: O
CARRIED: X NOT CARRIED:
Seal

DATED: May 12, 2025

Deborah A Barker, Town Clerk



PREW BERL TOWN OF NEW BERLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

30 North Main Street
New Berlin, NY 13411 e :
Office: (607) 847-8900 POLICE
Email: dkaminski@townofnbpdny.com '

May 2025 Monthly Police Report Presented: June 2025 meeting
Incidents No. of Calls Arrests total:
for Service
Animal call Violations Follow-ups
Assist Citizen Misdemeanors
Assist agency Felony Total Miles Patrolled: 1,127
Burglary Warrant request Car 145 ending:34734/ miles:570
Warrant Car 146 ending:12881 / miles: 557
Criminal Contempt UTT’s issued
DCO
Domestic MV Accidents
Fire/arson Personal injury
Harassment/ Agg. Property damage
Larceny Disable vehicle
MHL Animal
Forgery/Fraud

Property lost/found
Sex offense
Suspicious activity
Trespass

Criminal Mischief
Drug investigation
Unattended death
Alarm

Shots fired
Menacing

Special Detail

Att. to Locate
Check the welfare
Missing person

Remarks:

e The CCSO CAD system not working. Not sure if it will be back online. New System 2026. [Checking other options.]
s Award ceremony for Officer Pearsall — June 12, 2025, Chobani Center 10:00 a.m.
e Discussion, concerns, updates.

Respectfully,

David Kaminski
Acting Chief




e

Board Meeting Report- Department of Highway

Date of Meeting: 06/09/25

Report Duration: May 8, 2025-June 4, 2025

Thursday May 8, 2025

Friday 9, 2025

Picked up forks for john deere tractor

Called 811 for Button Hollow and West Shore roads to be marked for upcoming
culvert pipes )

Arranged mining permit renewal with keystone associates ($3800)

Cutthe grass at Millbrook Park

Turned on water and tested it for the heaith department at Millbrook

Took water sample to Curtis lumber in Norwich

Washed trucks #12,#18

-

Checked roads, due to heavy rain
Discovered washout on Holmesville rd, put up cones

Saturday 10, 2025 . i

Checked washout on Holmesville hill

Monday 12, 2025 i

.
: .
.
.

Checked washout on Holmesville hill

Two trucks #12 and #18 helped town of Columbus pave
Mowed grass at town hall and water plant, water tower in SNB
Put up American flag at shop : !
Picked up a free plastic tote with metal cage for hanging hero flégs in SNB

Tuesday 13, 2025

Checked washout on Holmesville hill




Two trucks helped Columbus finish paving

Washed truck #12, #18

Mowed grass at Millbrook park :
Meet with health inspector to test water at Millbrook:
Turned on water for the season at Millbrook

Picked up A frame for the Alamo roadside mower
Swept parking lot at Millbrook with john deere tractor
Chipped brush on Shaver, West Hill, Brooker roads

Wednesday 14, 2025

Mowed grass at all 3 cemeteries

Painted parking lot lines at Millbrook

Pulled fence pole out of water at Miltbrook

Raked beach at Millbrook, moved picnic tables at Millbrook
Hung up hero flags in SNB

Thursday 15, ‘2025

H
Roadside mowed (angle, hill, hunts pond, tyler, whitney roads)
Cleaned ditch on Warren rd
Cleaned around shop

Arranged auctions international to take pictures of surplus items.

Turned on electricity for the top pavilion at Miltbrook

Monday 19, 2025

Roadside mowed with both tractors (Holmesville hill, Brooker, west hill, butter milk
falls, new turn pike, dilly, cutoff, warren, upper great brook, pat Farley roads)
Filled hole on Holmesville hill from washout (discovered the culvert pipe needs to be

replaced)
Mowed grass at Millbrook, water buitding

Tuesday 20, 2025

Roadside mowed (rest of holmesvilie hill, sheff, darby, branch roads)

Mowed grass at water tower, town hall, tower at Millbrook
Ditched on warren rd
New phone system installed (hasn’t worked since)




Wednesday 21, 2025

Roadside mowed (lake, sunset, button hollow, bida, humphery)
Cleaned ditch onwarren rd

Called for pricing in new culvert pipe (8ft wide by 60ft long)
Changed oil in pick up truck (2020 f250)

Cleaned around shop

Thursday 22, 2025

Finished roadside mowing (warner, red mill, golf course humphry ras)
Finished ditching on warren rd

Auction international came and took pictures (auction ends June &%)
Checked beaver dams (hunts pond, martin rds)

Checked out water issues on holmesville hill rd

Fixed ditch road sign that someone hit

Monday 26, 2025

No work (Memoria'l Day)

Tuesday 27, 2025

H
L J

Cleaned out culvert pipe clogged by beavers {(hunts poncl)l

Cleaned ditch on hunts pond rd

Mowed g[ass at town hall, all 3 cemeteries and at shop

Greased grade for next day use

Washed lawn mowers .

Put broom on john deere tractor for sweeping brooker rél the next day

Wednesday 28, 2025

Cut shoulders on brooker rd

Cleaned culvert pipe on brooker rd

Got quote for plastic culvert pipe for holmesville hill ($27,126.00)
Swept only half of brooker rd due to too dusty

Patched potholes on brooker rd




-, .

* Arranged quote for stone fromiCallanan in Canastota for shim patch {cheaperfor us
to haulin) :

Thursday 29, 2025 '

* Putup hero flag in SNB that was broken by tractor trailer

 Patched potholes on martin and brooker road i

* Hauledin 3 loads of 1a stone '

* Checked out water issue on holmesville hill and pat farley, shaver rds (need to
change a driveway pipe and putin a culvert pipe across shaver rd)

Monday ﬁﬁej 2, 2025
1

* New laborer hire Cole started
* Attened highway school
1 * Hauled in more stone
* Mowed grass at Millbrook, town hall, Millbrook tower

Tuesday 3, 2025

* Attended highway school
* Hauled in more stone
* Mowed grass at water building, water tower, and all 3 cemeteries

Wednesday 4, 2025

s Attened highway school
* Finished hauling in stone
* Prepared for installation of cutvert pipes the next day




06/04/2025

Page 1

Town Clerk Monthly Report
May 01, 2025 - May 31, 2025

Account# Account Description Fee Description Qty Local Share

A 1255.01 Vitals Vital - Death 6 60.00

Vital - Marriage 2 20.00

Suhb-Total: $80.00

A 1255.1 Marriage Lic. Marriage Licensing Fees 5 87.50

Sub-Total: $87.50

A 1552.01 Dog Licensing Exempt Dogs 1 0.00

Female, Spayed 7 49.00

Female, Unspayed 4 48.00

Male, Neutered 3 35.00

Male, Unneutered ) 2 24.00

Sub-Total: $156.00

A 2544.1.0.0 Conservation Conservation 6 24.84

Sub-Total: $24.84

B2115.02 Planning Board Site Plan Review 1 25.00

Sub-Total: $25.00

Total Local Shares Remitted: $373.34

Amount paid to: NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter program 30.00

Amount paid to:  NYS Environmental Conservation 42516

Amount paid to;  State Health Dept. For Marriage Licenses 112.50

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $941.00 Total Non-Local Revenues: $567.66
To the Supervisor:

Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, | hereby ceriify tl}at the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies received by

me, Deborah A Barker, Town Clerk, Town of New Berlin during the pericd stated above, in connection with my office, excepting only such fees and
monies, the application of which are otherwise provided for by law.

Supervisor Date Town Clerk Date




Attach copies of Weekly [nventory Reports

“FasiCost . . .. ...

Purchase Date” . . Gallons . |Cost

e
-

\nnck iﬂOJder \wruaaenﬁ ('umows ond Exmlmu._

M&J\’\‘O&_\\ & QAL

o d

L \De ) Sy WS and See Soans o Dl e

c,c{u\au L\Jurdr Grudt (n %pek o ‘HULUJQG

Jw

i
4

we &\A olot of \Werms c;vL\l.Lg du-xl ma '-HLQ du]ﬂq

15 oacks and Much ynore. ~thad W

oy ca e O et L Mewahee od cu.o(bh\-em U:)*u\&aﬁﬂ

Ry

Wkan P Ty \.:Z‘ML@\M Slad [a9 P QLDTF!'JF LS

a0 Ao/ s d.

hod Rems hicecaps ek P e NS hega Sl 102

Noonds Yo C—Re\l\ur-ul o .

........



Report Date: 241257 Time: Ci ?: ] ?M [nitials: 3],:\)%,:\)
Camp Site/Pavilion/Other: ﬁ% Renter's Name: Q\CK U«‘IH)&/

i S \-~ ,.-;,.,. El cldent N';'h s : A ‘-xz:«‘;.
m&\@. j,m a:va MM\%&M i er doa LulMLi Ha, 05 WAL

215k

e

| Sne aowd 2 ..M&@K...{,MM Sl ondn st Sand i WSS Woein 9 pd e,
ﬂ‘v\’ﬂf e tu:m'\ 417 \om:am z‘uf\ ek b il S o and ;ﬁ;?i Janke i
{'J&LG‘.@CHM Qu bu:‘tild lw b2 (42 She_pwind and i
oA Blley ek Gurd ¢ ‘opx doa Ao ofF S bopeln and el o
SO AP, st 1 7 Wetigied <% 3ond Rade capu ey o
o WuShand it T, gt Saet aad Sk sedlond, dorte 60¢
»Awwd s nd Wk (degd cnnt huhng o.a’lt:)LW" e el o
Vet o 0aln and (osgoiinl Grnad SR, Aar DealanAG, WS e,
Gt 5<&\=m'\o o a3 oA, N S, (e W e e s
ﬁw\@ims ke ARt MR ‘«&L\L\{«\hv Vo WA OL o S QUK
Bk e f’bnm.ﬁ G 8Senetds tm\,\zr&nmfr‘a mmdd ot had. Tor

w(}mww\ KA W\N\_XC‘-LQ Yo dopaded e wiS dene aurdl Ped of* 11

: PR EA g wmy%%w R e
RN »gmple?&acb ; %aﬁ“ o »?iu ﬁw&-ﬂ ...4 Nj:;tegt viﬂ[atl g m?
TANSTATTY c«.{ z ; i

o

Lmtpm’m Lo S0k asfed bey, fo\awy 5 s (104 s < ol St

"TRUJ‘\ Q\)@d\,&(\( \@v\c\m’@’i&n\m@\ uuo& \(\0\\9«(\ n& \L\M

L OCBONC L (2 000y ASAS, m@m Ao A0 e e Al o]

ng{?{“\& \o\nes T We stk S A

ey Sqmﬁw A0
\co wm&r&’c\ o 0300 o\ vkl 2 Al

TOUA. nCainis, ey (%\;\Jr 0 USRS, 0T,

§ \ 4 Z % ‘
g L%b AukeS VX Was viellme ¢\kpanrhi €5 aurd Adores P L i




gunedd - Buppm

Report Date: \5/9'-9 ’ I Time: \L,Qn.ﬂf\ Initials: ( CL.I

ot

b e et i e i

MPavmomOther 1 Renter's Name: ?c-..\{‘ Yy {DEL\._() ol

Hedneoc e

e IS «Repozzt«nf Incident

s@ﬁ* W R d%@m.s

Qe s s 65 aed OLOG]WL " CO.MD%D‘LD OJ&A,

Lt

G:,Cieu— (’Mnxr-‘\ L. SL S ufma_ 0.4- cb\-ma&l:e_ {0

SLH hod Ck,Cm-L» G 1oend o Dw‘\- I.‘\" OU)L and.

‘Pkg.s&\ DA ‘H@JHN- P\l‘ mCo«m?aHru Q_odso

Ve CD\(\Q CmA Mo

M S0 ger from Compste. Q.

G U.U e d X hac ond

LoeS, Orowd She oud bcﬂ-o“ﬁ'
_

USE l0tami e lcuaquuct
Lovoords Aoy ond Bc»-xd Shawian ok B Gibng
i B Co o, Soda

\cL Nol- \{.ﬂ(_‘)(dk\ CNY Jr’{A—L u[oor

2‘: Gnd ou 1 & m»m wish Yusns T Lo e d %o.m\

sl ) o Yocmed her Woe: 100 0

\as,%,,_me,gg_m%rm Yol S &g nesded B o

: mfher*rnformaﬁon

tjcf'SkAefo 1N OMD- ﬂm@ R des ond Pre. &\L‘€< M@s
e b dbe See are da e Loy uneslk L Tee

cttacked boVu Tet edoe cdyached Sodys
Sdedemand oo s N s

ond She taaded do meke S Crona m\@m\:ﬁo domaty




LLEBRG,,
I

R o4

Park Rules &

o\ {.'S, 'y Regulations

This document represents the policies pertaining to day-to-day administration and management
of public campgrounds and day use of facilities to ensure the enjoyment and safety of our
visitors. All rules contained herein must be complied with by all visitors. These rules and
regulations are effective whether or not any visitor acknowledges and accepts them.

Recreation Use

- No gas motors on the water, regardless of whether they are being used or not.

- Quiet must be observed between 10pm-7am.

- Gambling is prohibited.

- No person shall deface or remove any signs, structures, or barriers found on park land.

- No person shall remove or injure any plants, trees, flowers or rocks found on park land.

- No person shall litter, or deposit garbage or refuse on park land.

- No person shall post signs or notices on park land, aside from designated public notice
boards.

- No person shall possess or release fireworks or paper lanterns on park land.

- No person shall possess or discharge firearms, bows and arrows, or any other weapons.

- No person shall intentionally expose themselves in a lewd manner.

- No person shall obstruct vehicular or pedestrian traffic.

- No person shall engage in fighting, violent or threatening behavior, or any other activity
which violates Penal Law.

- No person shall play athletic games, or other activities of a rough or boisterous nature,
except in designated game areas.

- No person under 21 shall possess alcoholic beverages. Persons over age 21 who
possess or consume alcoholic beverages must produce adequate identification and
proof of age upon request.

- No person shall fail to comply with a lawful instruction of any park employee.

- No person shall fail to comply with the instructions contained on any park sign.

- No persons shall attempt to prevent park employees from performing their duties by
means of intimidation, physical force or interference.

- [ All fires must be built in the fireplaces, fire rings or grills provided for that purpose, and
no other fires are permitted anywhere on park land. No fire shall be started until all
nearby flammable materials have been removed to prevent its spread. FFifés cannot be
unattended, whether in a fire ring or park grill. No fires are permitted except for cooking,
warmth, and/or smudge. Only firewood can be bumnt in the fire rings, all other materials
are not permitted fo be burnt. No garbage shall be left in the fire rings.

- Firewood cannot be gathered on site except from dead and downed trees.

- Proof of a valid rabies vaccination must be provided upon request for any dog entering
the park. The paper certificate of current rabies vaccination as issued by the veterinarian
is required as proof that the pet has been vaccinated. No metal tags accepted as proof
of vaccination.

- Dogs and other pets are not permitted at the playground, on the beach, in the Sandpiper
Pavilion, or in the Camp Office. Pets cannot be left unattended. Pets must be leashed at



nys campgrounds fire reguiations 2025 X &

fa}
Jo
B

Al News Images Shortvideos Videos Forums  Shopping More ~

< Al Overview Leam more

In 2025, NYS campgrounds have specific fire reguiations in place, generally
allowing small campfires and cooking fires, but restricting open burning.
Campfires must be less than 3 feet high and 4 feet in length, width, or
diameter, and only charcoal or dry, clean, untreated, unpainted wood can be
burned. Fires must not be left unattende | and must be fully extinguished.
Additionally, the movement of firewood is restricted.

Here's a more detailed breakdown:

Allowed Fires:

* Campfires: Small campfires are permitted, but must be within the size limitations
mentioned above.

» Cooking Fires: Small cooking fires are also allowed.

¢ Ceremonial/Celebratory Bonfires: These are permitted. &

Prohibited Fires:

* Open Burning: Open burning, including brush fires, is prohibited statewide, with some
exceptions for smaller communities and designated fire towns. @

* Burning of Garbage or Leaves: This is prohibited year-round. @

« Treated or Painted Wood: Only charcoal or clean, untreated, unpainted wood can be
used. @

Firewood Regulations:

e Import Restrictions: Untreated firewood cannot be imported into NYS.

» Transportation Limits: Untreated firewood can only be transported a maximum of 50
miles from its source.

e Proof of Source/Treatment: When transporting firewood, you must have proof of its
source or that it has been treated according to state standards. @

Important Notes:

Tools ~



T T T . e epe ey s, e e .
A K

g x| & @ o &

~

- resirictions. ¢ . e

Fire Restrictions:

During periods of high fire danger, campgrounds may impose additional restrictions or
even bans on fires. @

Never leave fires unattended, ensure they are fully extinguished, and have water and a
shovel readily available. ¢ ’

For more specific information, it's best to consult the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) website or the website
of the specific campground you plan to visit. @

Camping - NYS Parks, Recreation & Historic Preservation

Don't Move Firewood! ... By fransporting firewood, you could be spreading
invasive insects and diseases that can quickiy kilf larg...

& New York State Parks, Recreation & Histotic Preservation (.gov)

e .- o o—— ———

Open Buming - NYSDEC

The following types of open fires are allowed in NYS. All fires must consist of only charcoal or
dry, clean, untreated, and unpain...

©® New York State Department of Environmental Gonservation (.gov) H

State Land Camping Rules - NYSDEC

There is a regulation that prohibits the import of firewood into New York unless it
has been heat treated to kill pests. The regut...

© New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (.gov) 3

Show all

-~

e - - ., ~
Al responses may include mistakes. f\ & Export *) ( R Save) [ﬁ) (CJ] }
. M - s -

N.%‘

- i  p ey —p— e e mee ot S AMAML b MRS re e weh el mb ek R WA Lt rem o




Moy A6, Loas
Qi flroe 4 teoe e TV
Up Hhe Nk te Ovoc on Gampers Jhek
poore Schedalid te lare . o J dacos
ﬁwmjc W%hﬁfo Jo sawe ke Campirs
e LL.%;L bur He Lhe waw act cudl -
Q)cz/bz v Jwedos Broofe- Loee. LS_,U:LL,:\(S L,
. Vo QEIJHQ,Q_.;Q,_J';(IZ_ Cwe Meatierede L9

} DNeeded Lo T oyt o lou i i E‘%Lua,%w
'b@uj; He Yoo opn Sl #H 0 out . Dada
;U::quél_ Mo Ao Bucied . (Lo 4l (Lol do
,"L)Ci( o down e fAiol o F coodd el Lho
e o Canpite # 9 oot O
NivBS P ﬁou\%i an  ung@iteadeod . Thete clos
J'L.: ORhrde o }Q_,ulﬁﬁe Cuick e el e W&L(QJ
RS dacoe He WV o She dtmjo nsigaumxi )L«_,Ud’
;‘\H’Le pat L et bace o a Gosip aite * jo
Rnde dunpad Fhe wadee 0n e Gaakaﬁﬁx :

- T/i\zm. bhrerse  SX8t A I@,Loﬁn(o Az, u,v\d at.
-. &,{L q : @w o e, e L,/{.__- foo Hhae du_:\jﬁ _512_,5.&5_
- Maf e pcu- . Choove fo acte Z g S

) L doell | o }a’fl—?- CLia % Hoo Lone a_t tiee
, lampscie ) Aand  HaFt  fo Coiie Ao s
. Cé!’bfb %n d;u-f‘t--ﬁ..e U C-’_,“-{l% on e ‘Cuk—t
4o Qut UL oo
L. @t [es b ea e Cana. o
f %«J\g/ztudw_» Uiz o Yo Foposr . 4




mé\%,b!nrrrf, L odrat O dide hroawia

Cw\.\c,\ won undtlerded . fo woo wpust
MQC.G# Wk  oOetmas wrondo Qb I NN

ney

Comse oD were o— e wnwxwrtf e

Fhe T Moo Lt ande a o> ol
“mb\.r@( ?\\e\ Frﬁvw\ (ane (ie e mw&h\(r
Vr«rﬁmxd\rw and DQ.\J, ek QL,‘PN D pbpr @
Housaiedo 5?4@ %L\dhc_fu. Fro %,\L\ Oud.

m Ot one TXUS(*F KR Qrmrﬁ.ﬂ.f.mu.rbf ITUCLn..GrB
Mo s toudeds P o leze . A

Al disel pot L Enscke on. e Lo

+ﬂ Quﬁh\(.ﬁz r\Av SMae oalsy o, Aot .&%{u{\




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

sy

T

~
AN,

Daily Report on Beach Operation

Bureau of Community Environmental Health and Food Protection For- month N\Cu}v year M
NAMEOFBEAH M 1) ol Chnene neo
oRESston e D) Nefe Alurlc la A o Ravlin |, WY, 1441/
Complete Daily — See reverse side for instruction / ’
-
Weather
Conditions
1 2 Sunny=S§,
'L“f‘f’e“;'i’.i';d"ﬁ Niar %::jn? 'y Water?luality 5 6 7 Sulely
Date on Duty of Bathers Windy=W | Monitoring Rescues Injuries JLw-p Remarks E’-;\wpzam
1
2
3
4
5
6
7° ]
8 3
9 {
10 §
1 i
12 ]
13
14
15 i
16
7 | Q& | s 63 Llear | o =z |fp™ T
8 | | & tew [ao | ® o fevpsq % | o
| | o 078 | lleas o &G w50 L o~
20 | | 0 (s | llear | & &z ' Ly
21 { ¥ (L/ﬁ (lear | f yZ4 Y
2 | | /D (/s | Cfear | & & .1
B | A | K Cloan | @ @ Menp v BmyiT
% | 3 O 2 U~ | & & Hemp 53 a4~
% | ] D [S{C [0eer | B & Hemd 57 o
% | A D Sl Guan. | @ @ \Lma 3 :{ v
27
28
29 ;
30 r c> slo e | & & eyp L0 Semnd |
31 Clerr | & 2 %ep}g 35 Loy, b

Cperator's Name: Jﬁuu&’ m

DOH-2287 (5/04) p 1 of 2

Signature: dﬂm € qu’):

Date: QMS_




Pregnss

<35 A TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
05120125 600.01 GENERAL FUND
As of May 20, 2025
Type Date Num . Due Date Split Open Balance

Cardmembher Service

Bill 05/20/2025 5246 05/30/2025 A1620.41 Office Supplies 206.38

Bill 05/20/2025 5245 05/30/2025 A1410.4 Town Clerk CE 137.00
Total Cardmember Service 343.38
GPE

Bill 05/20/2025 5249 053012025 A1910.4 Unallocated Ins 264.00
Total GPE 264.00
-Office of The State Comptroller

Bill 05/20/2025 5260  05/30/2025 A2610.1 Fines, Forfeits of Bail 2,072.00
Total Office of The State Comptroiler 2,072.00

TOTAL 2,679,38

Page 1




b't:j_-e"'

5:02 PM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
06/03/25 600.01 GENERAL FUND
As of June 3, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance

AT & T Mobility

Bill 06/02/2025 5266 0B6/12/2025 AB132.4 Garage C/E 59.20
Total AT & T Mobility £9.20
Metlife - Group Benefits

Bill 05/27/2025 5251 06/06/2025 A9045.8 Life Ins 19.91
Total MetLife - Group Benefils 19.91
NYSEG-585 '

Bill 0512712025 5259 06/06/2025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 201.53
Total NYSEG-585 201.53
NYSEG-593

Bill 05/2712025 5258 06/06/2025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 323.03
Total NYSEG-593 323.03
NYSEG-935

Bill 06/02/2025 5261 06/12/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 258.51
Total NYSEG-935 258.51
Office of The State Comptroller .

Bill 06/02/2025 5260 06/12/2025 A2610.1 Fines, Forfeits of Bai! 1,081.00
Total Office of The State Comptroller 1,081.00
UNITED REFINING COMPANY

Bill 06/03/2025 5269 06/13/2025 A3120.42 Police Gas C/E 296.28
Total UNITED REFINING COMPANY 296.28
WHITEMAN OSTERMAN & HANNA LLP

Bill 06/03/2025 5234 06/13/2025 ~SPLIT- . 1,130.00
Total WHITEMAN OSTERMAN & HANNA LLP 1,130.00

TOTAL 3,369.46

Page 1




~5:03 PM» TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

06/03/25 600.08 SW WATER
As of June 3, 2025
Type Date Num Split . Open Balance
Frontier
Bill 08/02/2025 5262 SW8e320.4 Water Pump Souurce 7747
Total Frontier 7717
NYSEG-216
Bill 05/27/2025 5257 SW8320.4 Water Pump Sauurce 45.30
Total NYSEG-216 45.30
TOTAL . 122.47

Page 1




8:45 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
05120125 600.08 SW WATER"
As of May 20, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
NYSEG-849

Bill 05/20/2025 5247 SWB8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 716.21

Total NYSEG-849 716.21

TOTAL 716.21

Page 1



TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

563 PM~>
06/03/25 600.02 TOV
As of June'3, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
AT & T Mobility
Bil 06/02/2025 5267 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 68.49
Total AT & T Mobility 68.49
NYSEG-507
Bilt 06/02/2025 5264 B740.4 Recreation & Parks CE 2472
Total NYSEG-507 2472
NYSEG-556
Bili 06/02/2025 5263 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 2472
Total NYSEG-556 24.72
TOTAL 117.93

Page 1




[

8:49 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
05(20/25 600.02 TOV
As of May 20, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
Cardmember Service
Bill 05/20/2025 5230 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 382.31
Total Cardmember Service 382.31
PETTY CASH
Bill 05/2012025 4960 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 150.00
Total PETTY CASH 160,00
QUICKBOOKS
Bill 051312025 5222 B1989.4 Cther Gov Support 2,210.00
Total QUICKBOOKS 2,210.00
TOTAL 2,742.31

Page 1



%64 PUA TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

06/03/25 600.04 HWY DB FUND
As of June 5, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance
UNITED REFINING COMPANY
Bill (06/03/2025 5268 (06/13/2025 DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 734.55
Total UNITED REFINING COMPANY 734.55
TOTAL ' 734.55

Page 1




4:59 PM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
06/03/25 600.06 Fire DistrictUnpaid Bills Defail
As of June 3, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
=Millage-of- New-Berdlin_

il 38832025 SE34104.5.84-WNBFIRE " RV
Totatvillage-of-hNew-Badin- ~5U395.00
VILLAGE OF NEW BERLIN-EMS

Bil 06/03/2025 5235 SF34104.6.61.1 VNB AMBULANCE 20,904.00

Tota! VILLAGE OF NEW BERLIN-EMS 20,004.00

TOTAL — 74,402 00
209400

Page 1



10:22 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

06/05/25 600.04 HWY DB FUND
As of December 31, 2025
Type Pate Num Due Date Split Open Balance
Allegiance Trucks

Bill 06/09/2025 12408 06/19/2025 DB5130.4 Machinery CE 12.47
Total Allegiance Trucks 1247
Built Right Fabrication, LLG

Bill 06/09/2025 12410 06/19/2025 DB5140.4 Brush & Weeds CE 1,454.00
Total Built Right Fabrication, LLC 1,454.00
Butternut Ridge Bluestone LLC

Bill 0670912025 12400 06/19/2025 DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 250.00
Total Butternut Ridge Bluestone LLC 250.00
Cook Brothers Trk Parts

Bill 06/05/2025 124086 06/15/2025 DB5130.4 Machinery CE 300.62
Total Cook Brothers Trk Parts 300.62
Curtis Lumber Co Inc.

Bill 06/05/2025 12380 06/15/2025 DB5130.4 Machinery CE 28.79
Total Curtis Lumber Co Inc. 28.79
Gillee's Auto, Truck & Marine, Inc.

Bill 06/05/2025 12413 06/1512025 DB5140.4 Brush & Weeds CE 152.26

Bill 06/05/2025 12411 06/15/2025 DB5130.4 Machinery CE 8.88
Total Gillee's Auto, Truck & Marine, Inc. 161.14
Monroe Tractor & Implement Co

Bill 06/09/2025 12412 06/19/2025 DB5130.4 Machinery CE 404.49
Total Monroe Tractor & Implement Co 404.49
Norwich Outdoor Power Equip.

Bill 08/09/2025 12400 06/19/2025 DB5140.4 Brush & Weeds CE 54.72
Total Norwich Outdoor Power Equip. 84,72
Parks dba Emerson Testing

Bill 06/09/2025 5255 06/19/2025 DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 225.00
Total Parks dba Emerson Testing 225.00
Reese-Marshall Co. Inc.

Bill 06/05/2025 06/15/2025 DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 1,158.86
Total Reese-Marshall Co. Inc. 1,168.86
Sydenstricker Nobbe

Bill 06/09/2025 12401 06/19/2025 DB5130.2 Machinery Equip 1,700.00
Total Sydenstricker Nobbe 1,700.00

TOTAL 5,750.09

Page 1




TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

10:19 AM
08/05/25 600.01 GENERAL FUND
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance
chenango County Code Enforcement

Bill 06/09/2025 5265 06/19/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 40.00
Total chenango County Code Enforcement 40.00
Computer Emergency Room

Bill 06/09/2025 52710 06/19/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 84.99
Total Computer Emergency Room 84.99
Curtis Lumber Co Inc.

Bill 06/09/2025 4712 08/19/2025 AT7310.4 Youth Program CE 42.14

Bilt 06/05/2025 12407 08/15/2025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 101.85

Bill 06/05/2025 12402 06/15/2025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 24.09
Total Curtis Lumber Co Inc. 168.08
Fyr-Fyter, Inc.

Bill 06/09/2025 5275 06/19/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 365.00
Total Fyr-Fyter, inc. 365.00
Gillee's Auto, Truck & Marine, [nc.

Bill 08/05/2025 12404 06/15/2025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 159.41
Total Gillee's Auto, Truck & Marine, Inc. 159.41
Jamie Murling

Bill 06/09/2025 06/19/2025 A3810.4 Examining Boards C/E 350.00
Total Jamie Murling 350.00
KAREN MCKIE

Bill 06/09/2025 5229 08/19/2025 A1110.4 Justice CE 40.50
Total KAREN MCKIE 40.50
LINDA M TULLER

Bill 06/09/2025 5178 06/19/2025 A3610.4 Examining Boards C/E 300.00
Total LINDA M TULLER 300.00
Lowe's

Bill 06/09/2025 5231 06/19/2025 A7310.4 Youth Program CE 105.85
Total Lowe's 105.85
MYRIAH BATEMAN

Bill 06/09/2025 5177 06/19/2025 A3610.4 Examining Boards C/E 300.00
Tatal MYRIAH BATEMAN 300.00
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

Bill 06/09/2025 5252 06/19/2025 A1410.4 Town Clerk CE 39.45

Bill 06/09/2025 4743 06/19/2025 A1110.4 Justice CE 177.46
Total ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 216.91
Rennie Korver

Bill 06/09/2025 5175 06/19/2025 A3610.4 Examining Boards C/E 300.00
Total Rennie Korver 300.00
The Evening $un

Bill 06/09/2025 5274 06/19/2025 A1410.4 Town Clerk CE 10.47
Total The Evening Sun 10.47
The Night Shift Inc

Bill 06/09/2025 5253 08/19/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 449,83
Total The Night Shift Inc 449.83

Page 1




——

TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

10:18 AM
06/05/25 600.01 GENERAL FUND
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance
TRESTA SMITH
Bill 06/09/2025 5176 06/19/2025 A3610.4 Examining Boards C/E 300.00
Tota! TRESTA SMITH 300.00
TOTAL 3,191.04

Page 2




10:23 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
06/05/25 600.08 SW WATER
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
A & P Water Testing
Bill 06/00/2025 5272 SW8330.4 Purification CE 109.00
Bill 06/09/2025 5271 SW8330.4 Purification CE 45.00
Total A & P Water Testing 154.00
TOTAL 154.00

Page 1




TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

10:20 AM
06/05/25 600.02 TOV
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance

A & P Water Testing

Bill 06/09/2025 5256 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 77.00
Total A & P Water Testing 77.00
AJF ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES INC

Bill 06/09/2025 5273 B1989.4 Other Gov Support 1,710.00
Tota! AJF ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES INC 1,710.00
Andrew Orzeck

Bilt 06/09/2025 5170 B1430.1 Planning Board PS 142.50
Total Andrew Orzeck 142,50
Ethel Knapp

Bill 06/09/2025 5159 B2001.2 Millbrook Fees 56.25
Total Ethel Knapp 56.25
Gary Waffle

Bill 06/09/2025 5168 B1430.1 Planning Beard PS 142.50
Total Gary Waffle 142.50
Harringtons Tree Removal LLC

Bill 06/09/2025 4711 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 108.00
Total Harringtans Tree Removal LLC 108.00
Jeff Wackford

Bill 06/09/2025 5169 B1430.1 Planning Board PS 142.50
Total Jeff Wackford 142.50
Margaret Thomsen

Bill 06/09/2025 4713 B2001.2 Millbrook Fees 32,00
Total Margaret Thomsen 32.00
ROBERT DECKER

Bill 06/09/2025 5171 B1430.1 Planning Board PS 155.00
Total ROBERT DECKER 155.00
Sarah LaRue

Bill 06/09/2025 5158 B2001.2 Millbrook Fees 75.00
Total Sarah LaRue 75.00
Teresa.J Clarke

Bill 06/00/2025 5172 B1430.1 Planning Board PS 167.50
Total Teresa J Clarke 167.50

TOTAL 2,808.25

Page 1



TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

10:24 AM
DE/05/25 600.3 DA HWY
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
Keystone Associates
Bill 06/05/2025 12415 DA5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 3,800.00
Total Keystone Associates 3,800.00
3,800.00

TOTAL

Page 1




10:29 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

06/05/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2025

Dec 31,25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
REVOLVING LOAN FUND 82,739.98
MILLBROOK SAVINGS ACCOUNT 16,488.25
SNB WATER MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET WATER (BOND LOANS)
ARPA 39,924.87
WATER RESERVE 28,231.47
MONEY MARKET WATER {BOND LOANS) - Other 53,269.34
Total MONEY MARKET WATER (BOND LOANS) 121,425.68
200.8 SNB WATER SAVINGS 92.63
Total SNB WATER MONEY MARKET 121,518.31
200.6 SF FIRE SAVINGS 47.24
200.95 WATER CHECKING 16,024.36
200.99 TA CHECKING 1,919.30
B2 TOV MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET BFUND TOV 26,114.49
B2 Reserve 88,799.67
B2 TOV MONEY MARKET - Other -1,325.26
Total B2 TOV MONEY MARKET 113,588.90
DA HIGHWAY MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET HWY DA 135,692.37
DA Reserve 163,733.17
DA HIGHWAY MONEY MARKET - Other 11,144.37
Total DA HIGHWAY MONEY MARKET 300,569.91
General Money Market
MONEY MARKET GENERAL 450,212.14
BUILDING & GROUNDS 14,000.00
DAM RESERVE 50,000.00
General Reserve 368,520.18
Millbrook Reserve §,860.02
Police Reserve 117,182.31
Tax Stabilization 30,000.00
Town Hall Reserve 56,377.34
General Money Market - Other 5,5634.01
Total General Money Market 1,098,695.00
DB HWY MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET HWY DB -94,790.18
DB TRUCK RESERVE 197,768.27
Hwy Reserve 537,564.48
DB HWY MONEY MARKET - Qther 4,617.69
Total DB HWY MONEY MARKET 645,160.26
St Lighting Savings
200.7 Street Light Savings 9,869.22
St Lighting Reserve 4,106.80
St Lighting Savings - Other 0.58
Total St Lighting Savings 13,976.60
Total Checking/Savings 2,413,728.11

Page 1



10:29 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

06/05/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of December 31, 2025

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Recelvable
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

600.02 TOV
600.08 WATER FUND
600.3 DA HWY
600.4 HWY FUND DB OS OF VILLAG
A600.1 Gen Fund A Liabilities

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll LiabilitiesTA25.9 UNION
TA18.9 State Retirement

Total Payroll Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Opening Balance Equity
Retalned Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 25

-0.01

-0.01

2,413,728.10

2,413,728.10

2,808.25

154.00
3,800.00
5,750.09
3,191.04

15,703.38

397.74
675.98

1,073.72

1,073.72

16,777.10

186,777.10

590,364.86
1,383,389.00
423,197.14

2,396,851.00

2,413,728.10

Page 2




10:30 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

06/05/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through December 2025
Jan - Dec 25 Budget $ Over Budget of Budget
Income
A980 Revenues
A1001.1 Real Property 586,370.00 586,370.00 0.00 100.0%
A1090.1 Real Propetty Tx Int 1,722.47 7,000.00 -5,277.53 24.6%
A1255.1 TC Fees 370.00 800.00 -430.00 46.3%
A1550.1.0.15 Dog Kennel Fees 75.00 150.00 -75.00 50.0%
A1552.1 Dog Licenses 567.00 2,000.00 -1,433.00 28.4%
A2210.1 Ser Other Govt 141,37
A2401.1 Interest & Earnings 11,544.22 10,000.00 1,544.22 115.4%
A2544.1 Licenses 2292 200.00 -177.08 11.5%
A2610.1 Fines, Forfeits of Bail 11,091.17 15,000.00 -3,908.83 73.9%
A2705.1 Gifts & Donations 500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0%
A3001.1 State per Capita Aid 0.00 14,701.00 -14,701.00 0.0%
A3005.1 Mortgage Tax 6,307.52 8,000.00 -1,692.48 78.8%
A3060.1 State Aid Grants 28,500.00
AS599 Appropriated Fund Balance 0.00 77,331.00 -77,331.00 0.0%
Total A980 Revenues 647,211.67 722,052.00 -74,840,33 80.6%
B980 Revenues
B1001.2 Real Property Tax 12,900.00 12,900.00 0.00 100.0%
B1120.2 Non Property Tax Dist 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 100.0%
B2001.2 Millbrook Fees 14,439.00 35,000.00 ~20,561.00 41.3%
B2115.2 Planning Board Fees 20.00
B2401.2 Interest & Earnings 1,153.72 2,000.00 -846.28 57.7%
B599 Appropriated Fund Balance 0.00 10,957.00 -10,957.00 0.0%
Total B980 Reventtes 53,512.72 85,857.00 -32,344.28 62.3%
DASB0 Revenues
DA1001.3 Real Property Tax 301,684.00 301,604.00 0.00 100.0%
DA2401.3 Interest & Earnings 3,178.70 4,000.00 -821.30 79.5%
DA2690.2 Other Revenue & Budget 44,4563.00 36,000.00 8,463.00 123.5%
Total DA980 Revenues 349,335.70 341,694.00 7.841.70 102.2%
DB980 Revenues
DB1001.4 Real Property Tax 171,674.00 171,674.00 0.00 100.0%
DB1120.4 Non Property Tax Dist 101,445.59 180,000.00 -78,554.41 56.4%
DB2401.4 Interest & Earnings 8,589.37 10,000.00 -1,410.63 85.9%
DB2770.4 Misc. Income 660,03
DB3501.4 State Aid/CHIPS 0.00 143,000.00 -143,000.00 0.0%
DBS59% Appropriated Fund Balance 0.00 297,300.00 -297,300.00 0.0%
Total DB980 Revenues 282,3658.99 801,974.00 -519,605.01 35.2%
FX980 Revenues
FX1030.8 Debt Retirement 6,886.00
FX2140.8 Metered Water Sales 3,864.00
FX2401.8 Interes & Earnings 0.28
Total FX980 Revenues 10,750.28
SF980 Revenue
SF1001.6.61 Real Property 50,498.00 50,498.00 0.00 100.0%
SF1001.6.62 Real Property 203,100.00 203,100.00 0.00 100.0%
8$F1120.6.61 Non Property Tax Di 41,808.00 41,808.00 0.00. 100.0%
SF598 Appropriated Fund Balance 0.00 1,943.00 -1,943.00 0.0%
Total SF980 Revenue 205,4086.00 297,349.00 -1,843.00 99.3%
SL980 Revenues
$L1001.7.71 Real Prop Tax SNB 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 100.0%
SL1001.7.72 Real Prop Tax Holme 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.0%
S$L2401.7.71 Interest 1.06
Total SL980 Revenues 12,001.06 12,000.00 1.06 100.0%
SW9B0 Water Revenuue

Page 1




10:30 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

06/05/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through December 2025
Jan -Dec 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
SW1030.8 Debt Retirement 28,221.00 52,000.00 ~23,779.00 54.3%
SW2120.8 Relevied Water Rents ©,170.00 9,348.00 -178.00 98.1%
SW2140.8 Metered Water Sales 10,778.00 28,230.00 -18,452.00 36.9%
SW2148.8 Interest and Penalties 11,722.00 1,722.00 10,000.00 680.7%
S5W2401.8 Interest & Earnings 1,396.70
SW4089.1 Federal Aid Other ARPA 0.00 36,380.31 -36,380.31 0.0%
Total SW980 Water Revenuue 61,287.70 128,680.31 -67,382.61 47.6%
Total Income 1,711,874.12 2,389,608.31 -677,732.19 71.8%
Gross Profit 1,711,874.12 2,388,608.31 -677,732.19 71.6%
Expense
AS522 Appropriation
A1010.1 Town Board PS 8,693.76 19,561.00 -10,867.24 44.4%
A1010.4 Town Board CE 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
A1110.1 Justice PS Judge 5,973.72 13,441.00 -7,467.28 44.4%
A1110.1 Justice PS Clerk 3,831.80 13,000.00 -9,168.20 29.5%
A1110.4 Justice CE 1,026.23 3,000.00 -1,973.77 34.2%
A1220.1 Supervisor PS 5,118.24 11,516.00 -6,397.76 44.4%
A1220.2 Supervisor Equip 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
A1220.4 Supervisor CE 1,442.24 1,500.00 -57.76 96.1%
A1340.1 Budgset Officer PS 1,133.28 2,550.00 -1,416.72 44.4%
A1355.1 Assessor PS 8,037.44 18,581.00 -10,543.56 46.2%
A1355.1 Assessor PS Trainee 3,256.55 6,876.00 -3,619.45 47.4%
A1355.2 Assessor Equip 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
A1355.4 Assessor CE 75.98 1,250.00 -1,174.02 6.1%
A1410.1 Town Clerk PS 20,054.28 45,122.00 -25,067.72 44.4%
A1410.1 Deputy Clerk PS 6,527.46 13,580.00 -7,052.54 48.1%
A1410.2 Town Cletk Equip 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
A1410.4 Town Clerk CE 2,200.34 7,000.00 -4,799.66 31.4%
A1420.4 Attorney CE 3,180.00 5,000.00 -1,820.00 63.6%
A1620.4 Buildings CE 35,488.60 46,000.00 -10,511.40 77.1%
A1620.41 Office Supplies 549,82 3,000.00 -2,450.18 18.3%
A1670.4 Central Print/Mail 4,100.48 5,500.00 -1,399.52 74.6%
A1910.4 Unallocated Ins 364.00 88,500.00 -88,136.00 0.4%
A1920.4 Muni Assoc Dues 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
. A1990.4 Contingency Account 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
A3120.1 Full Time Police 23,958.27 60,416.00 -36,457.73 30.7%
A3120.1 PT POLICE OIC 19,036.85 35,000.00 -15,963.15 54.4%
A3120.1 PIT Police 6,840.71 66,745.00 -59,904.29 10.2%
A3120,2 Police Equip 28,407.66 52,500.00 -24,0092.34 54.1%
A3120.4 Police CE 2,257.94 8,700.00 -6,442,06 26.0%
A3120.42 Police Gas C/E 1,664.64 7,500.00 -5,835.36 22.2%
A3520.4 Animal Control C/E 350,00 300.00 50.00 116.7%
A3610.4 Examining Boards C/E - 1,550.00 1,650.00 0.00 100.0%
A4020.1 Regis. Vital Stat PS 0.00 1,002.00 -1,002.00 . 0.0%
A5010.1 Highway Supt PS 29,249.85 61,526.00 -32,276.15 47.5%
A5132.4 Garage C/E 24,738.78 16,500.00 8,238.78 149.8%
A7310.4 Youth Program CE 147.89 5,000.00 -4,852.01 3.0%
AT7450.4 Historical CE 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
A73101.1.0 Youth Progs PS Hrly 0.00
A9010.8 State Retirement 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
A9030.8 SSIMEDCARE TOWN SHAR 13,018.09 29,000.00 -15,881.91 44.9%
A9045.8 Life Ins 99.55 500.00 -400.45 19.9%
A9060.8 Medical Ins 9,764.33 14,286.00 -4,521.67 68.3%
Total A522 Appropriation 273,138.88 722,052.00 -448,913.12 37.8%
B522 Appropriation
B1430.1 Planning Board PS 845.00 1,595.00 -750.00 53.0%
B8020.4 Planning CE 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
B7140.1 Beach Custodian PS 0.00 1,632.00 -1,632.00 0.0%
B7140.1 HOURLY PARK & RECS PS 6,586.56 25,765.00 -19,178.44 25.6%
B7140.1 MANGER SALARY PARKS & R 3,815.55 10,965.00 -7,149.45 34.8%
B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 2,677.44 15,000.00 -12,322.56 17.8%

Page 2




10:30 AM

06/05/25
Accrual Basis

TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through December 2025

B9030.8 $S & Medicare
B1989.4 Other Gov Support

Total B522 Appropriation

DAS22 Appropriation
DAS130.4 Machinery Equip CE
DA5142.1 SNOW REMOVAL PS
DABE142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE
DA9019 Transfer To Reserve
DA9030.8 SS& MED

Total DA5S22 Appropriation

DB522 Appropriation
DB5110.1 Gen Repairs PS
DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE
DB5112.4 Chips
PB5130.2 Machinery Equip
DB5130.4 Machinery CE
DB9019 Transfer to Reserve
DB5140.1 Brush & Weeds PS
DB5140.4 Brush & Weeds CE
DBY9010.8 State Retirement
DB9030.8 Medicare/Soc. Sec
DB9045.8 Life Insurance
DB9060.8 Medical Insurance

Total DB522 Appropriation

FX522 Water Fund Appropiation
FX83204.8.0 Source Pwr Pump CE
FX83304.8.0 Purificaiton CE
FX90308.8.0 Medicare/Soc Sec

Total FX522 Water Fund Appropiation

SF522 Appropriation
SF34104.6.61 VNB FIRE
$F34104.6.61.1 VNB AMBULANCE
§F34104.6.62 SNB Fire Dist

Total SF522 Appropriation

§1.522 Approptiation
$L51824.4.71 SNB Lighting
$5L51824.4.72 Holmesville

Total §L.522 Appropriation

SW522 Water Fund Appropiation
SW1670.4 Central Print/Mail
SW8310.1 Admininstration PS
SW8320.1 Operators PS
SW8320.1 Operators Trainee PS
SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce
SW8320.4 Water Pump Sorce ARPA
SW8330.4 Purification CE
$Wsg010.8 State Retirement
SW9030.8 S8 & Med
S$W9730.6 Bond Pr. Old Upgrade
SW9730.7 Bond Int. Old Upgrade
SW9730.8 Bond Pr. New

Total SW522 Water Fund Appropiation

Total Expense

Nef Income

Jan - Dec 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
729.11 3,000.00 -2,270.89 24.3%
13,201.16 27,500.00 -14,208.84 48,3%
27,044.82 85,857.00 -57,912.18 32.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
88,384.65 153,000.00 -64,615.35 57.8%
113,857.34 168,944.00 -55,086.66 67.4%
0.00 6,750.00 -6,750.00 0.0%
0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
202,241.99 341,694.00 -139,452.01 59,2%
24,817.00 117,300.00 -95,483.00 18.6%
12,479.42 23,309.00 -10,829.58 53.5%
302,352.36 440,300.00 -137,947.64 68.7%
3,677.71 35,000.00 -31,322.29 10.5%
12,365.61 54,975.00 -42,609.39 22.5%
0.00 15,250.00 -15,250.00 0.0%
482,22 15,500.00 -15,017.78 3.1%
2,186.93 4,000.00 -1,813.07 54.7%
0.00 45,000.00 -45,000.00 0.0%
6,505.04 11,000.00 4,494,096 59,1%
0.00 340,00 -340.00 0.0%
21,742.88 40,000.00 -18,257.12 54.4%
383,609.17 801,974.00 418,364.83 47.8%
28.99
505.15
597.08
1,132.12
50,498.00 50,498.00 0.00 100.0%
41,808.00 41,808.00 0.00 100.0%
205,043.10 205,043.00 0.10 100.0%
207,349.10 297,349.00 0.10 100.0%
1,361.45 7,000.00 -5,638.55 19.4%
774.81 5,000.00 -4,225.19 15.5%
2,136.26 12,000.00 -9,863.74 17.8%
0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
1,333.32 3,000.00 -1,666.68 44.4%
7.419.51 15,550.00 -8,130.49 47.7%
0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00 0.0%
7,344.97 12,700.00 -5,355,03 57.8%
38,663.87 36,380.31 2,283.56 106.3%
1,516.80 4,000.00 2,483.20 37.9%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
10,800.00 15,016.00 -4,216.00 71.9%
2,796.17 5,734.00 -2,037.83 48.8%
31,250.00 31,250.00 0.00 100.0%
101,124.64 128,680.31 -27,555.67 78.6%
1,288676.98  2,389,606.31  -1,100,929.33 53.9%
423,197.14 0.00 423197.14 100.0%

Page 3




NEW
vork | Board of
Peter S. Kosinski STATE H Henry T. Berger
Co-Chair EIECt'ons Co-Chair
Anthony J. Casale Essma Bagnuola
Commissioner 40 NORTH PEARL STREET, SUITE 5 Commissioner
ALBANY, N.Y. 12207-2109
Raymond |. Riley Phone: 518/474-8100 Fax: 518/486-4068 Kristen Zebrowski Stavisky
Co-Executive Director http://www.elections.ny.gov Co-Executive Director

EVEN-YEAR ELECTIONS - TRANSITION GUIDANCE

On December 22, 2023, Governor Hochul signed Chapter 741 of the Laws of 2023, which
moves elections for a number of local offices outside of New York City to even-numbered
years. The legislation goes into effect on January 1, 2025.

The law primarily impacts town offices (including Town Supervisor, Town Board Member,
Town Clerk, and Highway Superintendent), as well as certain county offices (including
County Executive, County Comptroller, and County Legislator). However, it does NOT
affect any of the aforementioned offices should they have a three-year term.

All currently serving elected officials will fulfill the entirety of their term. Should an office
be impacted by this legislation, that election will fall into one of the three categories
below. The process to be followed is laid out below:

1) Two-Year Term (to be elected in 2025):
e Election in 2025 for a one-year term
e Election in 2026 and thereafter for regular two-year term

2) Four-Year Term (to be elected in 2025):
e Election in 2025 for a three-year term
e Election in 2028 and thereafter for regular four-year term

3) Four-Year Term (to be elected in 2027):
e Election in 2027 for three-year term
» Election in 2030 and thereafter for regular four-year term

THIS LEGISLATION DOES NOT APPLY TO THE FOLLOWING OFFICES:
e Elected offices within the City of New York
* Any town or county office with a three-year term

e City offices ¢ County Sheriff e Family Court Judge
¢ Village offices e County Clerk e Surrogate’s Court Judge
e School Boards e District Attorney e Town Justice

e Fire Districts e County Court Judge




The below letter text can (and likely should) be submitted to all municipal attorneys in
your respective counties to explain the upcoming transition:
o

Dear [ATTORNEY]:

The recently enacted Chapter 741 of the Laws of 2023 moves elections for several local
offices to even-numbered years. The legislation goes into effect on January 1, 2025.

The new law primarily impacts town offices (including Town Supervisor, Town Board
Member, Town Clerk, and Highway Superintendent), as well as certain county offices
(including County Executive, County Comptroller, and County Legislator). However, it does
NOT affect any of the aforementioned offices should they have a three-year term.

Al currently serving elected officials will fulfill the entirety of their term. Should an office
be impacted by this legislation, it will fall into one of three categories:

e An office with a two-year term, to be elected in 2025, will be elected for
a one-year term ending in 2026;

« An office with a four-year term, to be elected in 2025, will be elected for
a three-year term ending in 2028; or

« An office with a four-year term, to be elected in 2027, will be elected for
a three-year term ending in 2030.

it should be noted that this new law does not impact city or village offices, nor does it
impact school or fire district elections. It also does not impact the specific offices of
County Sheriff, County Clerk, District Attorney, County Court Judge, Family Court Judge,
Surrogate’s Court Judge, or Town Justice.

As we approach the 2025 election cycle and begin the transition to even-year elections
for these offices, our office remains available for any assistance you may need. Feel free
to reach out to us anytime at [CONTACT INFORMATION].

Respectfully,
[COMMISSIONER 1] [COMISSIONER 2]
[COUNTY] BOARD OF ELECTIONS [COUNTY] BOARD OF ELECTIONS




